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State of Wisconsin
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AMENDMENT,
TO 2007 SENATE BILL 86

v

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
v

1. Page 1, line 4: after “(br)” insert “1.”.

2. Page 1, linevé: delete “The bureau” and substitute “Except as provided in
sulfd. the bureau”.

3. Page 1, line 7: after “investigation.” insert “If the bureau has a bureau
employee investigate the report, the employee may consult with any state
department, board, commission, or independent agency for any purpose related to

the investigation.”.
e
4. Page 2, line 6: after that line insert:

“2. Inlieu of rgquirin a bureau employee to conduct an investigation of a report
received under subdgg}ébureau may refer a report to a state department, board,

commission, or independent agency for investigation. The state department, board,
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commission, or independent agency shall conduct the investigation and deliver the
results of the investigation to the bureau in a timely manner.”.

(END)




éhémpaSne, Rick —

From:

Sent: “December 03, 2007 12:32 PM
To: ampagne, Rick

Cce: Tuschen, Terry

Subject: RE: SB86 amendment stripes

Rick,

The stripes for SA 1 to SB 86 were lost. Can you please send another set over? Thank you.

Jessica Ford Keily

Office of Senator Julie Lassa
State Capitol, Room 323 - South
P.O. Box 7882

Madison, WI-53707-7882
608-266-3123

1-800-925-7491 toll-free
608-267-6797

From: Tuschen, Terry

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2007 3:35 PM
To: Kelly, Jessica

Subject: SB86 amendment stripes

Hi Jess, | turned SB-86 in to the Clerks office but the stripes for the amendment wasn't there because |
never followed up with you to see if you ever found them in Monica's stash. Let me know if you know where
the stripes are or try again Monday morning.

~ Thanks, have a good weekend.

Terry
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Terry Tuschen

Office of State Senator Fred Risser

220 South, State Capitol

Madison, WI 53702

608.266.1627
Terry.Tuschen@legis.state.wi.us




